10/08/2021 Gmail - Purchase Order 010689

M Gma" Zoey Teal <viamed.zoey.teal@gmail.com>
Purchase Order 010689
Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com> Tue, Aug 10, 2021 at 1:29 PM

To: Zoey Teal <zoey.teal@vmsecure.me.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Lloyd Howells <LHowells2@hmt-uk.org>
Date: Tue, 10 Aug 2021 at 12:51

Subject: RE: Purchase Order 010689

To: Zoey Teal <logistic@humanmeduk.com>

Hello Zoey,

Please continue with the order, will amend our records so there will be no issue with invoicing.

Kind regards,

Lloyd

Lloyd Howells| Stores Manager

Sancta Maria Hospital | Lamberts Road | Swansea | SA1 8FD

tel: 01792 989104 | ext: 1304
fax: 01792 470 043 | email: LHowells2@hmt-uk.org

“=HMIISANCTA MARIA

ﬂfind us on facebook ! follow us on twitter

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Zoey Teal <logistic@humanmeduk.com>
Sent: 10 August 2021 11:47

To: Lloyd Howells <LHowells2@hmt-uk.org>
Subject: Purchase Order 010689
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**This message originated from outside of Healthcare Management Trust**
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